
 

 

1  

 

 

 

Ohio Commission on Fatherhood 

Minutes from the Meeting of Thursday, September 21, 2017 
 

Attendance 

Commissioners 

Senator Bill Beagle 

Deputy Director Kara Bertke-Wente 

Director Susan Brown 

Mr. Kacy Bullard 

Mr. Cedric Collins 

Representative Hearcel Craig 

Representative Timothy Ginter 

Mr. Chad Hibbs 

Mr. Joseph Hill 

Dr. Randy Leite 

Mr. Scott Neely 

Director Ann Ream 

Mr. John Silverman 

Mr. Socrates Tuch  

Mr. Tarik White 

Presenters 

Scott Neely – Children’s Hunger Alliance 

Elizabeth Jewell – Children’s Hunger Alliance 

Debra Parmer – Children’s Hunger Alliance 

Ashiko Hudson – Action For Children 

Jeff Kramer – Action For Children 

Monica Mahoney – Ohio Commission on Fatherhood 

 

Guests 

Traci Bell-Thomas – Ohio Department of Medicaid 

Ruben Hernandez – Legislative Aide for Senator Cecil Thomas 

April Platt – Comprehensive Case Management and 

                     Employment Program (CCMEP) 

Sybil Wise – Get to Work Program 

OCF Staff 

 

Director Kimberly Dent 

Ms. Terena Arnold 

Ms. Monica Mahoney 

Mr. Judy Strayer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I. Call to Order & Welcome New Commissioners  

10:00-10:05 Senator Bill Beagle 

Sen. Bill Beagle called the meeting to order, welcomed our guests, and invited all 

attending to introduce themselves.  



 

 

2  

 

II. Approval of April 21, 2017 Minutes 

10:05-10:10 Senator Bill Beagle 

The Minutes from April 21st were approved as submitted. 

III. Children’s Hunger Alliance 

10:10-10:54 Scott Neely, Elizabeth Jewell, Debra Parmer 

Ms. Debra Parmer gave the overview of the mission of Children’s Hunger Alliance.  

She explained that 1 of 5 children in the State of Ohio are food insecure.  She 

outlined what Children’s Hunger Alliance is doing though a partnership with ODE to 

address the issue of food insecurity for school age children.  She also talked about a 

reimbursement program that is available to home based childcare providers.  

 

Mr. John Silverman asked if OCF was funding Children’s Hunger Alliance.  Ms. 

Kimberly Dent responded that we were not, but that the Commissioners will be asked 

to present on behalf of their agencies.  Mr. Neely agreed to go first. 

 

Senator Beagle asked if Children’s Hunger Alliance worked with food banks in any 

capacity.  Ms. Parmer explained that they do not, because their focus is on providing 

meals for a specific population as opposed to providing meals for the entire family. 

 

Ms. Kara Bertke-Wente asked how Children’s Hunger Alliance was engaging home 

care providers.  Ms. Parmer said that they try to attend the orientation new home care 

providers are expected to attend.  Ms. Bertke-Wente said that she could assist with 

engaging home care providers that are already established.  

 

Ms. Elizabeth Jewell explained funding for Children’s Hunger Alliance.  She 

explained that a significant portion of their budget comes from fund raising.  The next 

fund raiser will take place February 22, 2018.  Dr. Samson Davis will be the keynote 

speaker. 

 

Ms. Monica Mahoney asked what the annual budget was.  Ms. Jewell explained that it 

was $15 million.  

 

Mr. Scott Neely closed the presentation.  He explained that the State of Ohio 

budgeted $500,000 for Children’s Hunger Alliance for fiscal year 2018-19. 

 

Ms. Ann Ream asked how she could connect with Children’s Hunger Alliance 

through social media.  Ms. Parmer explained that they are currently on Twitter, 

Facebook, Linkedin and will be on Instagram in October.  

 

PowerPoint presentation is available on the OCF website.  

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

3  

 

IV. Action for Children TANF Funding & NBNF Update 

10:54-11:45 Ashiko Hudson & Jeff Kramer 

Jeff Kramer explained his role as the program manager and curriculum facilitator for 

the TANF funded fatherhood program at Action for Children (AFC).  He gave an 

overview which included all of the program’s major components (including but not 

limited to):  an outline of the basic structure of the program, positive parenting 

curriculum, counties of service, case manangment, job development, and 

demographics. 

 

Dr. Randy Leite asked if the statistics for child support included incarcerated fathers.  

Mr. Kramer stated that Ms. Monica Mahoney would be better equipped to answer that 

question, as she collects the statistics from the grantees and keeps them updated on 

their program’s progress.  Ms. Mahoney stated that while doing the annual report she 

thought about extracting incarcerated fathers for more accurate data and including 

them on statistics that apply to them. 

 

Mr. Joseph Hill asked if AFC had anyone on staff who is trained to identify mental 

health issues.  Mr. Kramer stated that, he was trained and gave staff pointers on 

things that could indicate mental health concerns, but that having a trained staff 

person was a funding issue.   

 

Ms. Sybil Wise (guest) stated that she was the executive director for the “Get to 

Work” program and she wanted to know if there was a need for transportation for 

restored citizens with jobs.  Mr. Kramer stated that there were many servi ces he 

would love to provide to fathers in various situations but that funding for assistance 

and incentives was limited. 

 

Mr. Ashiko Hudson briefly reviewed the NBNF program.  He reminded 

commissioners of the grant’s target population and of the other three sub-grantees 

associated with the grant.  He gave a quick overview of the curriculum particularly 

the Money Smart curriculum that helps fathers in the program learn how to 

adequately manage money. 

 

Mr. John Silverman stated that at Talbert House (another NBNF sub-grantee), is 

having issues engaging the young population, and he asked if AFC had experienced 

the same difficulty connecting with the younger fathers.  Mr. Hudson explained that it 

was a difficult population to engage and retain for various reasons. 

 

Mr. Hudson also talked about a collaboration with Columbus Urban League and the 

Moms2B program.  Once fathers graduate from the fatherhood component of 

Moms2B, the hope is that they can be referred to the NBNB fatherhood program.  

 

Senator Beagle pointed out that the fathers served under TANF dollars is a different 

program than those served under NBNF federal dollars.  

  

Power Point presentation can be found on the OCF website.  

  



 

 

4  

 

V. OCF Annual Report Layout 

11:45- 11:50  Monica Mahoney 

 

Monica Mahoney presented charts summarizing demographic data that will appear in 

the SFY 2017 Annual Report that OCF plans to release in December.   Since 2011 

when the OCF statute (ORC §5101.342) was revised, OCF is required to produce an 

annual report.   

 

The Power Point slides from Ms. Mahoney’s presentation can be found on the OCF 

website. 

 

 VI. Executive Director’s Report 

11:50-12:00 Kimberly Dent 

Ms. Kimberly Dent was unable to present because the commissioners were scheduled 

to take a photo for the annual report. 

 

Executive Director’s report is available on the OCF website.   

IX. Announcements & New Business 

11:50-12:00 

Senator Beagle announced that he provided sponsor testimony on 

SB 125, the Ohio Child Support Guidelines Bill in the Senate 

Judiciary Committee.  Proponent testimony is scheduled for 

September 26th.  

IX. Adjourn 

12:00  Meeting Adjourned 

 


